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Amendment 3 Memo 
 
DATE: November 24, 2021 

TO:  All Potential Bidders 
FROM: Eric Zeissler 

Re: RFP C003525 Amendment 3 change. 

The following substantive material question was received and OPRHP is providing response to 
inform Bidders prior to the bid deadline: 

 Question: “It is stated that there is a 20 page limit for our written Technical 
Approach and in those 20 pages we must answer/address all the 
criteria in the chart that you provide. As we are writing our 
Technical Approach we do not feel we can accurately answer 
within that 20 page limit and still provide you with all the 
information that you are requiring. Can you please confirm that 
there is a 20 page limit to our Technical Approach?” 

 Response: The 20 page maximum is specific to the written portion of the 
Technical Approach. The limit does not include visuals, charts, and 
presentation of the materials. 

  Project References (Attachment 10) and its supporting materials 
are not included in the 20 page maximum.  

 


